

JOE GLAUERT

SUPERIOR IMAGINATION / SUPERIOR DESIGN

314.591.2998 | joeglauert@gmail.com | <http://www.josephglauert.com>



Summary

Multifaceted, multimedia designer with a talent for all things creative. My diverse and intertwined sets of expertise have wide appeal, but also break the mold.

Skills

Animation After Effects | Flash | Animate CC

Graphic Photoshop | Illustrator | InDesign

Web/Coding Dreamweaver | HTML | CSS | jQuery | JavaScript | ActionScript

Audio/Visual Premiere Pro | Final Cut | GarageBand | ProTools | Camera/Microphone Operation

Office Word | PowerPoint | Excel | Outlook

Experience

Spectrum Reach / Kernel | Animator/Editor June 2016 – Present

- Construct and edits custom shot video, along with stock video and still photos, to make commercial spots for businesses and clients that were later aired on television.
- Work with clients to perfect their commercial for television broadcast. Clientele includes numerous local and out-of-state businesses.

Coolfire Studios | Animator/Editor November 2015 – March 2016

- Composed & animated scenes & characters for a minimum of two 3-4 minute scholastic videos a day. Responsible for complete design from start to finish.
- Sought & integrated client feedback throughout the creative process, ensuring their satisfaction.

Graphic World Inc. | Media Editor June 2012 – November 2015

- Animated a wide variety of e-Book content for several major publishers including Elsevier, Pearson, Cengage-Delmar, & National Geographic.
- Published interactive info-graphics for use on the Internet via mobile & desktop devices.
- Modernized & modified an average of 50 online medical journals a week through XML & Database Management.
- Created & designed the company's animated Holiday e-Card for electronic distribution to clientele.

Creative Video & Sound | Editor | Cinematographer | Photographer May 2011 – June 2012

- Edited & re-mastered multi-camera HD video with single source sound. Edited digital photos for publication & collages. Formatted media for DVD & CD distribution.
- Provided sound design & videography for events & weddings.
- Photographed events & edited for publication.

St. Paul's Evangelical Church | Sound Engineer | Web/Graphic Designer May 2011 – Present

- Operate soundboard for voice, music, & video presentations.
- Maintained church web site using Drupal CMS, Photoshop, & Illustrator. Generated Podcasts.

Education

Bradley University | Bachelor of Science, Interactive Media May 2011

Specialization in Graphic Design

Dean's List for Outstanding Academic Achievement, Spring 2011